


















































































































































































(Dent County) 

"An example of Italian Renaissance Revival 

architecture in Dent County 

THE DR. J.N. MCMURTREY HOUSE 

Dr. Jasper Newton McMurtrey (1855-1924) came to Salem from 

Washington County, Missouri in 1869 and built this house a 

few years later. He brought several slave families with 
him which he had freed, but they stayed on after the Civil 

War to help farm. In the early 1900's, Dr. McMurtrey gave 
part of his land to the town for a high school. Still 
standing, the old Salem High School is now the Middle School. 

The Albert Bonebrake family has owned ana occupied this house 

since 1924, until recently. 

(Photographs: 1980) 
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(Dent County) 

1cture ken n his la e year11 . 

THE LEWIS DENT HOUSE 

Lewis Dent's grandfather was Walter Dent of Maryland, a 
revolutionary war soldier. Lewis Dent settled at the Dent 
Ford Farm (below) in 1835. On February 10, 1851, the 
Missouri Legislature approved an act to form a new county 
from parts of Crawford and Shannon. counties, "to be known 
and called by the name o"!: the county of Dent." The name 
came from this early set~ler, Lewis Dent, who became the 
county's first representative to the legis_ature. 

If 



(Dent County) 

CIVIL WAR BATTLEGROUND - Site of the "Battle of Springer's 
Mill" which took place on September 9, 1861 in northeastern 
Dent County. Twenty-one soldiers are buried in the vicinity; 
many of the graves are located in the grove of trees at the 
top of the hill. ,, 

(Photograph: 1980) 



(DENT COUNTY) 

THE WILLIAM YOUNG HOUSE 

(Greek Revival with Italian Windows) 

The young family home was built in 1870 five miles east of 
Salem by William Absolam Young. In 1872 he was elected to 
the combined offices of Sheriff and Collector, and in 1878 
became the Presiding Judge of Dent County. He was also 
instrumental in organizing the Bank of Salem on October 10, 
1883, the first bank established in the county. 

(Photographs: 1980) 



(Dent County) 
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(Photograph: 1910) 

THE SAM RUBENSTEIN HOUSE 

(Residential Victorian with Queen Anne Details) Sam 
Rubenstein, (1863-1939) was a native of Russia, having been 
born at Kovana. He came to Salem in 1894 practically penniless 
but became one of the wealthiest men in the county and one of 
the largest property holders. He had stores in Salem, Sligo, 
and Sunkeratone time, and had extensive real estate holdings, 
both in Missouri and Oklahoma. During his career he built 
several buildings in the business district of Salem. 

(Photograph: 1980) 
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(Dent County) 
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(Photograph: 1910) 

THE LOUIS DENT HOUSE 

The Queen Anne Victorian home of Louis Dent was built in 
1910. Louis Dent (1884-1970) was a lifelong resident of 
Salem. He succeeded his father, Ferguson Dent, as President 
of the Dent County Bank in 1921 and was responsible for the 
Missouri State Game and Fish Conunission acquiring the land 
for Montauk Park. 

,, 

(Photograph: 1980) 



(Dent County) 

HOWES MILL UNION CHURCH 

The community of Howes Mill was named for Thomas Howe, a 
native Pennsylvanian, who moved to the site of Howes Mill 
and operated a grist mill on the Little Huzzah Creek prior 
to the Civil War. The Union Church was built in 1913 with 
donations of money and labor and is still in use today. 

(Photographs: 1980) 



(Dent County) 

. -
MONTAUK MILL 

The Montauk Mill is a remnant of a community that was vibrant 
from the mid 1800's into the early 1900's. The mill was built 
in 1835 but was replaced with the present building when the 
original structure was destroyed by fire in 1895. It was 
equipped for both the corn and wheat milling process. The 
Mill's history is a history of the people who built it, used 
it, and worked around it. 

(Photographs: 1980) 
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County Courthouse) 

-Photo-Static Copy-

Bill of Sale: Two 

Negro Slave Children­

Male and Female 

Transfer: Christopher 

C. Cook to George N. 
Cook 

July 21, 1860 

$920.00 
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(Maries County) 

PAYDOWN MILL - Charles Lane, for whom Lane's Prairie was 
named, settled at Paydown in Maries County in 1826 and 
built a mill and distillery. William Bray bought the Pay­
down Mill about 1866 and it remained in the Bray family for 
three generations until it was sold in 1926. The present 
building replaced the original mill when it was destroyed 
by fire around 1870. 

If 

SLAVE HOUSE - When Chacles Lane settled at Paydown in 1826 
and built the first mill he also b,ecame the first slave owner 
in the county. The names of his slaves were Asa, Flora, and 
Mingo; and this building where they were kept remains to this 
day. The highway which curves at Paydown was built around 
the slave house for its preservation. 



(Maries County) 
Two examples of Greek Revival Architecture in Maries County 

THE THOMAS BRAY HOUSE 

(Greek Revival with Victorian Renaissance details) The Bray 
family home at Paydown which was built in 1885 by Thomas Bray. 
"Greatwood", the house belonging to Dr. Bowles served as the 
model for this house and the Alonzo Walker house. 

(P_hotograph: 1981) 

THE ALONZO WALKER HOUSE 
(Greek Revival with Swiss Chalet Details) 

The Walker house was built around 1860 and was modeleq 
after "Greatwood" the home of Dr. Bowles which is located in 
the area. 

(Photograph: 1980) 
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(Maries County) 
Two examples of Queen Anne Victorian architecture in Maries County 

The William T. John House 
(Built 1902) 

Photograph: 1980 

The Travis John House 
(Built 1903) 

Photograph: 1980 
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(Maries County) 

"DR. JAMES ANDERSON FARM" 

Located northeast of Vichy, Mo. - site of the "Battle 
of Lane's Prairie" during the Civil War. The house was 
built around 1900 by Fielding Tackett in the style of 

1 ---!---~-----....!!!!C-. Classical Revival. 



(Maries County) 

CIVIL WAR TOMBSTONE - Tombstone of George 
Wussler who was killed at the "Battle of 
Lane's Prairie". 

,, 

CIVIL WAR BATTLEGROUND - Site of the "Battle of Lane's Prairie" 
located on the Dr. James Anderson farm and traditionally called 
"The Hill". 



(Maries 

"BOWLES CHAPEL" 

(Photograph: 1900) 

Bowles Chapel, on Lane's Prairie northeast of Vichy, 
was built in 1884 by Dr. William Hearst Bowles, one of the 
region's first doctors. It served a denomination of that 
time called the Methodist Episcopal Church South. The 
building remains but has been altered and is now a private 
residence. 



"BROADWAY BAPTIST CHURCH" 

(Photograph: 1904) 

The Broadway Baptist Church is one of the last re­
maining buildings of the Bro a dway community, but it still 
serves a large congregation in southeastern Maries County. 
The church was founded in 1904 by Marcus B. John. 



"GREATWOOD" 

Home of Dr. William Hearst Bowles one of the first 
practitioners of medicine in Maries County. Located a 
short distance west of the junction of Highway 28 & High­
way Z, south of Belle. 
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